




MINUTES
 

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, April 18, 2017, 6:30 pm - 7:00 pm

Central Arizona Fire and Medical - Station 61 - 1133 W Road 3 North - Chino Valley
In Attendance:

Cyndy Ducote; Dave Tharp; Julie Pettit; Laura Mowrer; Nicolas Cornelius; Rick Mayday;
Scott A Freitag; Susanne Dixson

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Chino Valley Fire
District Board of Directors and the general public that the Chino Valley Fire District will hold a
meeting open to the public on Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. The meeting will be
held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Station 61, 1133 W. Road 3 North,
Chino Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal advice with the
District’s Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any
variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All
items are set for possible action. 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS1.

Board Chair Ducote called the Chino Valley Fire District (CVFD) Board of Director's
Regular Session to order on Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 8:18 p.m. 
Director Mayday attended telephonically. Board quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE2.

Board Chair Ducote led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC3.

Those wishing to address the Chino Valley Fire District Board need not request permission in
advance. However, we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the record. The
Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to the Public
due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members may be
permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff
to review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals may be
limited to speak for three (3) minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for Call to the Public
per meeting.

Board Chair Ducote opened the meeting for public comments. 
There were no comments.

CONSENT AGENDA4.

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley Fire
District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on
these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and
will be considered separately for discussion and possible action.

DRAFT
Chino

elius; Ric

to the Valley F
t the Chino Valley Fire District will ho

8, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. T
rity, Station 61, 113

o Executive Se
consultat

h in the agenda item. The f
ard conside ussion, 

BOARD MEMBERS

o Valley Fire District (C
o order on Tuesday, April 18

attended telephonically. B

F ALLE

air Ducote led the recitation of the 

PUBLIC

Those wishing to address t
advance. However, we ask th

permitted to discus
ons of the Open 

pond
to review the matter o
limited to speak for th
per me

ard Chair Du
 were n



Approve Regular Session Minutes - March 21, 2017A.

Approve Executive Minutes - March 21, 2017B.

Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial StatementsC.

Approve Bond Debt Service FinancialsD.

Approve Bond Fund 2007 FinancialsE.

Approve Bond Fund Investment FinancialsF.

Transfer March Revenues from Chino Valley Fire District to Central Arizona Fire and
Medical Authority in the Amount of $153,803.59 

G.

Motion to approve Consent Agenda.

Move: Julie Pettit  Second: Rick Mayday  Status: Passed

Yes: Cyndy Ducote, Julie Pettit, Rick Mayday

ADJOURNMENT5.

Motion to adjourn at 8:21 p.m.

Move: Julie Pettit  Second: Rick Mayday  Status: Passed

Yes: Cyndy Ducote, Julie Pettit, Rick Mayday

DRARAFT
entral A

assed

yday  Status: Passed

ck Mayday



Ac
tu

al
Va

ria
nc

e
%

Ac
tu

al
B

ud
ge

t
Va

ria
nc

e
%

$8
85

,0
17

.0
2 

$8
85

,0
17

.0
2 

0.
0%

   
   

 
$3

,5
83

,6
54

.8
4 

$3
,8

63
,5

99
.0

0 
$ (

27
9,

94
4.

16
)

(0
.0

72
)%

 

$1
37

,8
35

.9
4 

$ (
13

7,
83

5.
94

)
0.

0%
   

   
 

$2
,6

98
,6

37
.8

2 
$3

,8
50

,5
99

.0
0 

$1
,1

51
,9

61
.1

8 
29

.9
%

 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

0.
0%

   
   

 
$1

3,
01

6.
87

 
$4

9,
00

0.
00

 
$3

5,
98

3.
13

 
73

.4
%

 

$1
37

,8
35

.9
4 

$ (
13

7,
83

5.
94

)
$2

,7
11

,6
54

.6
9 

$3
,8

99
,5

99
.0

0 
$1

,1
87

,9
44

.3
1 

30
.5

%
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s

0.
0 

0.
00

 
20

,0
00

.0
0 

20
,0

00
.0

0 
10

0.
0 

To
ta

l F
un

d 
R

ai
si

ng
 E

xp
en

se
s

$0
.0

0 

0.
0 

41
7.

35
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
58

2.
65

 
58

.3
 

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

E
xp

en
se

 - 
C

ur
re

nt
10

78
01

30
00

0
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
0 

1,
11

9.
52

 
5,

00
0.

00
 

3,
88

0.
48

 
77

.6
 

Fi
re

 B
oa

rd
 E

xp
en

se
s

10
64

41
10

00
0

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

0.
0 

0.
00

 
21

,0
00

.0
0 

21
,0

00
.0

0 
10

0.
0 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
- R

ou
tin

e
10

64
10

10
00

0
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
0%

 
$1

1,
48

0.
00

 
$2

,0
00

.0
0 

$(
9,

48
0.

00
)

(4
74

.0
)%

O
th

er
 P

ro
f S

er
vi

ce
s/

A
dm

in
10

64
05

10
00

0
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

Fu
nd

 R
ai

si
ng

 E
xp

en
se

s
A

ud
it 

&
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
10

64
00

10
00

0
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

0.
0%

 
$2

,6
98

,6
37

.8
2 

$3
,8

50
,5

99
.0

0 
$1

,1
51

,9
61

.1
8 

29
.9

%
 

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 E
xp

en
se

s
$0

.0
0 

Pr
og

ra
m

 E
xp

en
se

s
Fi

re
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

Fu
nd

in
g

10
67

00
10

00
0 $1

37
,8

35
.9

4 
$0

.0
0 

$(
13

7,
83

5.
94

)

45
.3

1 
0.

00
 

45
.3

1 
0.

0 
N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
s

$0
.0

0 

0.
00

 
2,

00
0.

00
 

(2
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

)
M

is
c.

 R
ev

en
ue

s
10

51
00

00
00

0
45

.3
1 

0.
00

 
45

.3
1 

0.
0 

4,
46

0.
93

 
0.

00
 

4,
46

0.
93

 
0.

0 
R

eb
at

es
/R

ef
un

ds
10

50
00

00
00

0
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
0 

29
2,

69
0.

96
 

31
3,

90
0.

00
 

(2
1,

20
9.

04
)

(6
.8

)
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e-
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
49

00
00

00
0

15
8.

77
 

0.
00

 
15

8.
77

 
0.

0 

84
,8

47
.4

6 
0.

00
 

84
,8

47
.4

6 
0.

0 
Fi

re
 D

is
tri

ct
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Ta

x
10

42
00

00
00

0
62

,5
85

.5
5 

0.
00

 
62

,5
85

.5
5 

0.
0 

37
2.

04
 

0.
00

 
37

2.
04

 
0.

0 
P

er
so

na
l P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
10

41
00

00
00

0
11

,0
73

.0
1 

0.
00

 
11

,0
73

.0
1 

0.
0 

3,
20

1,
23

8.
14

 
3,

54
7,

69
9.

00
 

(3
46

,4
60

.8
6)

(9
.8

)
Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
s

10
40

01
00

00
0

37
2.

04
 

0.
00

 
37

2.
04

 
0.

0 

R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ta
x

10
40

00
00

00
0 81

0,
78

2.
34

 
0.

00
 

81
0,

78
2.

34
 

0.
0 

Fu
nd

: (
10

) G
en

er
al

 F
un

d

C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

Ye
ar

 T
o 

D
at

e
Ac

co
un

t
B

ud
ge

t

R
ev

en
ue

s

C
hi

no
 V

al
le

y 
Fi

re
 D

is
tr

ic
t

5/
10

/1
7

In
co

m
e 

St
at

em
en

t
12

:2
1:

05
 P

M

(O
rig

in
al

 B
ud

ge
t t

o 
Ac

tu
al

 C
om

pa
ris

on
)

Fo
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
of

  4
/1

/2
01

7 
Th

ro
ug

h 
4/

30
/2

01
7



$7
47

,1
81

.0
8 

$7
47

,1
81

.0
8 

0.
0%

 
$8

72
,0

00
.1

5 
$(

36
,0

00
.0

0)
$9

08
,0

00
.1

5 
(2

5.
2)

%
N

et
 In

co
m

e 
(L

os
s)

$0
.0

0 





Ta
xe

s 
91

.6
2%

 

U
PP

 T
ax

es
 

1.
24

%
 

FD
AT

 
7.

07
%

 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

0.
02

%
 

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e 
0.

05
%

 

Ta
xe

s

U
PP

 T
ax

es

FD
AT

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e

   
   

   
   

CV
FD

  
 

FY
 2

01
6 

- 2
01

7 
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 4

/3
0/

17
 



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2017-
4-30\Rev Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Taxes 810,782$ 3,547,699$ 91.62
UPP Taxes 11,073$ -$ 1.24
FDAT 62,586$ 313,900$ 7.07
Interest Income 159$ -$ 0.02
Other Income 417$ 2,000$ 0.05

885,017$ 3,863,599$ 100.00



.

Au
di

t/
Ac

co
un

tin
g,

 E
le

ct
io

n,
 

Le
ga

l, 
Fi

re
 B

oa
rd

 E
xp

en
se

s 
0.

00
%

 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
0.

00
%

 
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

0.
00

%
 

Fi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Fu

nd
in

g 
10

0.
00

%
 

Au
di

t/
Ac

co
un

tin
g,

El
ec

tio
n,

 L
eg

al
,

Fi
re

 B
oa

rd
Ex

pe
ns

es
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s

Fi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
Fu

nd
in

g

   
   

   
   

CV
FD

  
 

FY
 2

01
6 

- 2
01

7 
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 4

/3
0/

17
 



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2017-
4-30\Exp Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSES

Current Month 
Actual

YTD
Budget

Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board 
Expenses 29,000$ -
Contingency -$                      20,000$                -
Miscellaneous -$                      -
Fire Authority Funding 137,836$              3,850,599$            100.00

137,836$              3,899,599$            100



P
:\A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
- C

hi
no

 V
al

le
y\

F
in

an
ce

\F
in

an
ci

al
s\

F
Y

E
 0

6-
30

-1
7\

T
A

X
_C

O
LL

FY
 1

5-
16

FY
 1

6-
17

To
ta

l L
ev

y
$3

,4
81

,0
52

$3
,5

47
,6

99

M
on

th
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed

Ju
ly

$3
2,

57
2

$6
2,

01
4

%
0.

93
6%

1.
74

8%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
0.

93
57

%
1.

74
80

%

Au
gu

st
$2

6,
90

9
$1

8,
80

3

%
0.

77
3%

0.
53

0%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
1.

70
87

%
2.

27
80

%

Se
pt

em
be

r
$2

96
,7

16
$1

82
,3

15
%

8.
52

4%
5.

13
9%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
10

.2
32

4%
7.

41
70

%

O
ct

ob
er

$1
,2

37
,9

93
$8

34
,5

12

%
35

.5
64

%
23

.5
23

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
45

.7
96

2%
30

.9
39

6%

N
ov

em
be

r
$2

89
,8

17
$8

66
,6

15

%
8.

32
6%

24
.4

28
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
54

.1
21

8%
55

.3
67

1%

De
ce

m
be

r
$2

20
,6

62
$2

27
,6

72

%
6.

33
89

%
6.

41
75

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
60

.4
60

7%
61

.7
84

6%

Ja
nu

ar
y

$7
6,

74
4

$8
9,

04
9

%
2.

20
46

%
2.

51
00

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
62

.6
65

3%
64

.2
94

6%

Fe
br

ua
ry

$8
7,

18
4

$9
4,

09
4

%
2.

50
45

%
2.

65
23

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
65

.1
69

8%
66

.9
46

9%

M
ar

ch
$1

24
,5

11
$1

41
,0

12

%
3.

57
68

%
3.

97
47

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
68

.7
46

7%
70

.9
21

6%

Ap
ril

$9
10

,8
76

$8
21

,8
55

%
26

.1
66

7%
23

.1
65

9%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
94

.9
13

4%
94

.0
87

5%

M
ay

$1
25

,1
56

$0

%
3.

59
54

%
0.

00
00

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
98

.5
08

7%
94

.0
87

5%

Ju
ne

$6
6,

84
8

$0

%
1.

92
03

%
0.

00
00

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
10

0.
42

90
%

94
.0

87
5%

TO
TA

LS
$3

,4
95

,9
87

$3
,3

37
,9

40

De
lin

qu
en

cy
-0

.4
29

0%
5.

91
25

%

Ch
in

o 
Va

lle
y 

Fi
re

 D
is

tr
ic

t
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n



P
:\A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
- C

hi
no

 V
al

le
y\

F
in

an
ce

\F
in

an
ci

al
s\

F
Y

E
 0

6-
30

-1
7\

T
A

X
_C

O
LL

FY
 1

5-
16

FY
 1

6-
17

To
ta

l L
ev

y
$3

13
,9

00
$3

13
,9

00

M
on

th
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed

Ju
ly

$2
,5

01
$6

,2
66

%
0.

79
7%

1.
99

6%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
0.

79
66

%
1.

99
62

%

Au
gu

st
$1

,4
56

$6
61

%
0.

46
4%

0.
21

1%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
1.

26
06

%
2.

20
67

%

Se
pt

em
be

r
$2

6,
33

2
$8

,7
77

%
8.

38
9%

2.
79

6%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
9.

64
92

%
5.

00
29

%

O
ct

ob
er

$9
7,

90
9

$8
,7

77

%
31

.1
91

%
2.

79
6%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
40

.8
40

5%
7.

79
90

%

N
ov

em
be

r
$4

3,
41

0
$7

5,
21

9

%
13

.8
29

2%
23

.9
62

8%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
54

.6
69

7%
31

.7
61

8%

De
ce

m
be

r
$2

0,
20

1
$2

4,
92

3

%
6.

43
54

%
7.

93
98

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
61

.1
05

2%
39

.7
01

6%

Ja
nu

ar
y

$1
0,

56
5

$1
1,

76
2

%
3.

36
58

%
3.

74
71

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
64

.4
71

0%
43

.4
48

7%

Fe
br

ua
ry

$7
,9

46
$8

,2
91

%
2.

53
1%

2.
64

1%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
67

.0
02

4%
46

.0
89

8%

M
ar

ch
$1

2,
01

8
$1

2,
63

8

%
3.

82
86

%
4.

02
63

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
70

.8
31

0%
50

.1
16

1%

Ap
ril

$3
5,

41
6

$6
2,

58
6

%
11

.2
82

5%
19

.9
38

2%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
82

.1
13

4%
70

.0
54

3%

M
ay

$5
1,

37
6

$0

%
16

.3
67

1%
0.

00
00

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
98

.4
80

5%
70

.0
54

3%

Ju
ne

$6
,2

66
$0

%
1.

99
62

%
0.

00
00

%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
10

0.
47

67
%

70
.0

54
3%

TO
TA

LS
$3

15
,3

96
$2

19
,9

00

De
lin

qu
en

cy
-0

.4
76

7%
29

.9
45

7%

10
0.

00
00

%
10

0.
00

00
%

Ch
in

o 
Va

lle
y 

Fi
re

 D
is

tr
ic

t
FD

AT
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n



Ju
ly

Au
g.

Se
pt

.
O

ct
.

N
ov

.
De

c.
Ja

n.
Fe

b.
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

 
Ju

ne

62
,0

14
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
2,

31
5

   
   

   
 

83
4,

51
2

   
   

   
   

 
86

6,
61

5
   

   
   

   
22

7,
67

2
   

   
   

   
 

89
,0

49
   

   
   

   
   

94
,0

94
   

   
   

   
   

14
1,

01
3

   
   

   
 

82
1,

85
5

   
   

   
 

29
5,

64
2

   
   

   
29

5,
64

2
   

   
   

 

6,
26

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
77

7
   

   
   

   
  

86
,4

11
   

   
   

   
   

75
,2

19
   

   
   

   
   

24
,9

23
   

   
   

   
   

11
,7

62
   

   
   

   
   

8,
29

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,6
38

   
   

   
   

62
,5

86
   

   
   

   
26

,1
58

   
   

   
  

26
,1

58
   

   
   

   

2,
43

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
16

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

09
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

2,
53

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
9,

71
5)

   
   

   
  

41
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
16

7
   

   
   

   
  

3,
16

7
   

   
   

   
  

73
,2

42
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,5
81

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
1,

23
1

   
   

   
 

92
1,

03
4

   
   

   
   

 
94

2,
05

7
   

   
   

   
25

3,
92

1
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

90
9

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
61

1
   

   
   

   
 

13
4,

08
9

   
   

   
 

88
5,

01
7

   
   

   
 

32
4,

96
7

   
   

   
32

4,
96

7
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

22
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

41
7

   
   

   
   

  
2,

41
7

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

66
7

   
   

   
   

  
1,

66
7

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

,4
68

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,4

33
   

   
   

   
19

1,
23

1
   

   
   

   
 

92
1,

03
4

   
   

   
   

94
2,

05
7

   
   

   
   

 
25

3,
92

1
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

90
9

   
   

   
   

 
89

,7
49

   
   

   
   

13
7,

83
6

   
   

   
 

32
0,

88
3

   
   

   
32

0,
88

3
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

85
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,6
82

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

,3
20

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,7

91
   

   
   

   
19

1,
23

1
   

   
   

   
 

92
5,

03
8

   
   

   
   

94
8,

27
9

   
   

   
   

 
25

5,
50

5
   

   
   

   
 

10
2,

87
1

   
   

   
   

 
83

,3
12

   
   

   
   

13
7,

83
6

   
   

   
 

32
4,

96
7

   
   

   
32

4,
96

7
   

   
   

 

73
24

2
(2

1,
73

9)
   

   
   

   
   

16
4,

44
1

   
   

   
 

72
9,

80
2

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
19

   
   

   
   

   
(6

94
,3

58
)

   
   

   
   

(1
53

,5
96

)
   

   
   

   
(2

59
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,7
77

   
   

   
   

74
7,

18
1

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
,2

42
.0

0
   

   
   

  
51

,5
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
5,

94
4

   
   

   
 

94
5,

74
6

   
   

   
   

 
96

2,
76

5
   

   
   

   
26

8,
40

7
   

   
   

   
 

11
4,

81
1

   
   

   
   

 
11

4,
55

2
   

   
   

   
 

16
5,

32
9

   
   

   
 

91
2,

51
0

   
   

   
 

91
2,

51
0

   
   

   
91

2,
51

0
   

   
   

 

73
,2

42
.0

0
   

   
   

  
51

,5
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
5,

94
4

   
   

   
 

94
5,

74
6

   
   

   
   

 
96

2,
76

5
   

   
   

   
26

8,
40

7
   

   
   

   
 

11
4,

81
1

   
   

   
   

 
11

4,
55

2
   

   
   

   
 

16
5,

32
9

   
   

   
 

91
2,

51
0

   
   

   
 

91
2,

51
0

   
   

   
91

2,
51

0
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

N
et

 C
as

h

Ca
sh

 B
al

an
ce

   
   

 

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
$0

.0
0

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y

Fi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Fu

nd
in

g

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
To

ta
ls

:

M
on

th
ly

 N
et

 C
as

h

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e

Re
ve

nu
eT

ot
al

s:

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:

Au
di

t/
Ac

ct
., 

El
ec

tio
n,

 
Le

ga
l, 

Fi
re

 B
oa

rd
 E

xp

20
16

 - 
20

17
 C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 b
y 

M
on

th
 : 

Ap
ril

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
Ac

tu
al

Re
ve

nu
es

:
Ta

xe
s

FD
AT



The Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 
following monthly financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, 
and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure 
Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with ARS §48-805, 807:

CVFD General Fund

CVFD Capital Reserve Fund

CVFD Bond Debt Service

CVFD Bond Fund, 2007

CVFD Bond Fund Investment

Fire Board Chairperson Date

Fire Board Clerk Date















































































TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  May 9, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF BOND DEBT SERVICE 

TAX LEVY AND TAX RATE 
 
For Fiscal Year 2017-2018, the Central Yavapai Fire District would like to levy 
$1,306,270 in bond tax revenues. This should result in a tax levy rate of approximately 
$0.2188. This levy requirement is a result of Bond Debt Servicing (BDS) for the 2008(B) 
bonds in the amount of $470,250 and the 2013 refunding in the amount of $916,020 for 
a total Bond Debt Servicing requirement of $1,386,270. However, we note that we have 
retained funds in the BDS account and will slowly reduce that contingency amount. For 
this upcoming year, we will reduce the overall BDS requirement by $80,000, resulting in 
a reduced levy requirement. The Bond Debt Service tax rate for Fiscal Year 2017 was 
$0.2341 for $1,311,976 in necessary payments. This year resulted in a reduction of 1.5 
cents to the overall tax rate for CYFD property owners. There are 11 more years on the 
current outstanding bonds. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve bond debt service tax levy of $1,306,270 and tax rate 
of $0.2188 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  May 2, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF HINTONBURDICK CPAS 

& ADVISORS' QUOTE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT 
 
Staff is requesting that we retain HintonBurdick CPAs & Advisors for auditing services 
for one additional year. It will be the future suggestion of staff to go out to bid via 
Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Fiscal Year 2018 audit. Their proposed engagement 
letter and fees for Fiscal Year 2017 audit are included. 
 
HintonBurdick explained that determining their fees for Chino Valley and Central 
Yavapai Fire Districts was a bit of a challenge. They understand that these two entities 
will have significantly reduced financial activity in Fiscal Year 2017. They will collect 
taxes, make debt payments, and remit other funds to CAFMA. Although there will be 
significantly less activity, auditing standards require them to perform basic planning, 
review and wrap-up procedures for every audit regardless of size. They also considered 
that increased efficiency could be realized with all of the operations being recorded in a 
single entity. The proposed fees for Fiscal Year 2017 are summarized below. 
  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve HintonBurdick CPAs & Advisors’ agreement to 
complete Fiscal Year 2017 audit in the amount of $5,000 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 



January 4, 2017 

To the Board of Directors and Management
Chino Valley Fire District
1133 W. Road 3 North 
Chino Valley, AZ 86323 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Chino Valley Fire District for 
the year ended June 30, 2017. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Chino Valley Fire District as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2017.  Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain 
required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to 
supplement the Chino Valley Fire District’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to 
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Chino 
Valley Fire District ’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required 
by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be 
audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

2) Budgetary comparison Schedules 

3) GASB Pension Report 

Our responsibility for other information included in documents containing the entity’s audited financial 
statements and auditor’s report, if applicable, does not extend beyond the financial information identified in the 
report. We have no responsibility for determining whether such other information contained in these documents is 
properly stated. 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles  and to report 
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation 
to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the 
accounting records of the Chino Valley Fire District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to 
express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit to the governing board of the

CEDAR CITY     FLAGSTAFF     HURRICANE     MESQUITE        PHOENIX     RICHFIELD ST. GEORGE

www.hintonburdick.com

MEMBERS:
CHAD B. ATKINSON, CPA                     PHILLIP S. PEINE, CPA            
KRIS J. BRAUNBERGER, CPA STEVEN D PALMER, CPA
ROBERT S. COX, CPA  MICHAEL K. SPILKER, CPA
TODD B. FELTNER, CPA  KEVIN L. STEPHENS, CPA          
K. MARK FROST, CPA   MARK E. TICHENOR, CPA
MORRIS J PEACOCK, CPA MICHAEL J. TORGERSON, CPA



Chino Valley Fire District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Members of the Board of 
Directors and Management of the Chino Valley Fire District.  We cannot provide assurance that unmodified 
opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add 
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the 
reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have 
not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial 
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government 
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph 
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and 
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will 
also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.  If during our audit we become aware that Chino 
Valley Fire District is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we 
will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. 
generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the 
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent 
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are 
attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. 
Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to 
provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements 
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with 
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not 
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of 
management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our 
attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our 
attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later 
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, 
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain 
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial 
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may 
bill you for responding to this inquiry.  At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written 
representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing 
standards.



Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal 
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, 
timing, and extent of further audit procedures.  Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of 
certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the 
financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other 
noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, 
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion 
will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance 
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and 
Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
we will perform tests of the Chino Valley Fire District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, 
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an 
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued 
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and proposed audit journal entries related notes of the 
Chino Valley Fire District in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information 
provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and 
such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the 
services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial 
statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to 
perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and 
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and 
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. 
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of 
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying 
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for 
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all 
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access 
to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for 
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated 
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually 
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) 
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material 



effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any 
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, 
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring 
that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking 
timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or 
grant agreements, or abuse that we report. 

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report 
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  You agree to include our report on the 
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the 
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of 
the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily 
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued 
with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that 
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you 
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with 
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, 
if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions 
or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous 
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in 
the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to 
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, 
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current 
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the 
timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any 
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter 
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and 
approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for 
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior 
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; 
and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all schedules we normally request and will locate any documents 
selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Chino Valley Fire Department; however, management is responsible 
for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing 
privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of HintonBurdick, PLLC and constitutes confidential 
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate 
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the State or its designee, a federal 
agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a 
quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you 
of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of 
HintonBurdick, PLLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit 
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or 
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.



The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven (7) years after the report 
release date or for any additional period requested by a State or Federal agency. If we are aware that a federal 
awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit 
finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

We expect to begin our audit on approximately September 2017 and to issue our reports no later than December 
31, 2017. Steven Palmer, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and 
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our estimated price for the audit, including out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word processing, 
postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) will not exceed $5,000.  

The above price is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected 
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If at any time during this engagement any extraordinary 
matters come to our attention or the requirements of the engagement change, and an extension of our services 
beyond the normal scope appears to be necessary, we will immediately discuss the matter with you and obtain 
your verbal or written instructions to proceed before incurring further costs. If required, fees for additional 
accounting, consultation and any other non-audit services will be billed separately and will be dependent on the 
level of service provided. 

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In 
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and 
may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our 
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not 
completed our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all 
out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination.  Interim billings may be submitted as work progresses and 
expenses are incurred. In the event any statement or invoice rendered by us to you is not paid within thirty (30) 
days of the date of the invoice, a late charge shall be accrued on the unpaid balance at the rate of 1.5 percent per 
month until paid. If billings are not paid within thirty (30) days of the invoice date, at our election, we may stop 
all work until your account is brought current or we may withdraw from this engagement. You acknowledge and 
agree that we are not required to continue work in the event of your failure to pay on a timely basis for services 
rendered as required by this engagement letter. You further acknowledge and agree that in the event we stop work 
or withdraw from this engagement we shall not be liable to you for any damages that occur as a result of our 
ceasing to render services. 

Our liability as auditors shall be limited to the period covered by our audit and shall not extend to periods for 
which we are not engaged as auditors. 

It is our policy to keep work papers related to this engagement for seven (7) years. Upon the expiration of the 
seven (7) year period, you agree that we shall be free to destroy our work papers. When records are returned to 
you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for possible future uses, including potential 
examination by governmental or regulatory agencies. 

In the event of any dispute, claim, question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this Agreement or the 
breach thereof, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim, question, or disagreement.  
To this effect, they shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith and recognizing their mutual interests, 
attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties.  If the dispute cannot be settled through 
direct discussions, the parties agree to endeavor first to settle the dispute in an amicable manner by mediation 
administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Commercial Mediation Rules before resorting to 
other legal remedies.  If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute through mediation within sixty (60) days 
from the date notice is first given, then they may proceed to resolve the matter by arbitration.  Such arbitration 
shall be binding and final.  Any dispute over fees will be submitted for resolution by arbitration in accordance 
with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.  In agreeing to arbitration both parties acknowledge that, 
in the event of a dispute each party is giving up the right to have the dispute decided in a court of law before a 



judge or jury and instead are accepting the use of arbitration for resolution.  Costs of any mediation proceeding 
shall be shared equally by all parties.  The prevailing party in the arbitration shall be entitled to an award of 
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in connection with the application of the dispute in an amount to be 
determined by the arbitrator. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Chino Valley Fire District and believe this letter accurately 
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree 
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours, 

Steven Palmer, CPA 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 

RESPONSE: 
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Chino Valley Fire District  

Management Signature (required): _________________________________________________ 

Title:  ________________________________________________________________________

Governance Signature (optional): __________________________________________________

Title:  ________________________________________________________________________



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  May 2, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF SC AUDIT & 

ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS LLC AGREEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2017 AUDIT PREPARATION

Staff is requesting the Board to approve the following agreement with SC Audit & 
Accounting Solutions LLC for Fiscal Year 2017 audit preparation services. 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve SC Audit & Accounting Solutions LLC agreement 
and addendum for Fiscal Year 2017 audit preparation 

If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 












